



---

**Armand Devillard**

\*1983 (France)

Architect DE

Director at G8A

armand.devillard@  
g8a-architects.com  
+ 65 83 31 77 63



---

**Curriculum Vitae**

Armand Devillard joined G8A in 2010 becoming Associate in 2015 & Director in 2019. He graduated in 2008 from the Architectural School of Lyon, France (ENSAL). Armand's main responsibilities include design and technical coordination from conception to execution stage, typically for residential complexes.

Aside from coordinating participation in several award-winning competitions, projects currently under Armand's supervision include Singaporean housing projects; Punggol Waterway Terraces I & II, Green Ridges at Tampines and recently The Alps Residences.

In addition to managing current office projects, he is engaged in G8A's think tank, aptly named 8+, as an assistant tutor for the Sustainable Design Studio headed by Manuel Der Hagopian at the Singapore University of Technology and Design (SUTD).

---

**Professional Career**

|              |  |
|--------------|--|
| 2019–present | Director at G8A, Singapore   |
| 2016–2019    | Associate at G8A, Singapore  |
| 2014–2016    | Senior architect at G8A, Singapore                                 |
| 2010–2014    | Architect at G8A, Singapore and Hanoi, Vietnam                     |
| 2009         | Architect at Lacoste + Stevenson, Sydney, Australia                |
| 2007         | Intern architect at Atelier Christian De Portzamparc, Lyon, France |

---

**Education**

|           |  |
|-----------|--|
| 2007–2008 | Master degree of Architecture at Architectural School of Lyon, France      |
| 2006–2007 | Politechnic University of Milan, Italy                                     |
| 2003–2006 | First cycle degree of Architecture at Architectural School of Lyon, France |

---

**Academic Experience**

|      |  |
|------|--|
| 2016 | Assistant teacher in the studio "Industrial Shelter", led by Manuel Der Hagopian at Singapore University of Technology and Design (SUTD)           |
| 2015 | Assistant teacher in the studio "New Sustainable Housing Mass", led by Manuel Der Hagopian at Singapore University of Technology and Design (SUTD) |

---

**Projects**      Non-exhaustive list

|              |  |
|--------------|--|
| 2015–present | Project Coordinator of the project "The Alps"<br>International competition, 1 <sup>st</sup> prize<br>GFA: 45'000 m <sup>2</sup> with 626 residences, 626 parking spaces<br>Budget: 70 million USD<br>Tampines, Singapore |
| 2015         | Project Coordinator of the competition "Sky Terraces"<br>International competition, shortlisted for stage 2<br>GFA: 8ha / Budget: 250 million USD<br>Tampines North, Singapore   |

|              |   |
|--------------|---|
| 2015         | Project Coordinator of the project <i>"The Masterplan"</i><br>Direct commission / Budget: confidential<br>Malaysia  |
| 2013–present | Project Coordinator of the project <i>"Green Canyon"</i><br>International competition, 1 <sup>st</sup> prize<br>GFA: 220'000 m <sup>2</sup> with 1'943 residences, 1'058 parking spaces<br>Budget: 240 million USD<br>Tampines North, Singapore |
| 2012–2013    | Project Coordinator of the project <i>"Housing Building in Freienbach"</i><br>Direct commission / 45 units, GFA: 10'000 m <sup>2</sup><br>Zurich, Switzerland   |
| 2010–2015    | Project Coordinator of the project <i>"Punggol Waterway Terraces I &amp; II"</i><br>International architecture competition, winning project<br>GFA: 255'000 m <sup>2</sup> , with 1'876 residences / Budget: 265 million USD<br>Singapore       |
| 2012         | Design Architect of the competition <i>"Cultural Transparency"</i><br>International competition / Site: 5'000 m <sup>2</sup> of Helsinki Central Librar<br>Helsinki, Finland  |
| 2012         | Design Architect of the competition <i>"Creative Landscape"</i><br>International competition / Site: 11ha of New Aalto University<br>Helsinki, Finland  |
| 2012         | Design Architect of the project <i>"Housing Building, Offices &amp; Facilities"</i><br>Direct commission / 100 units, GFA: 30'000 m <sup>2</sup><br>Zurich, Switzerland   |
| 2009         | Design Architect of the competition <i>"UTS Faculty of Engineering"</i><br>International competition, shortlisted for stage 2<br>GFA: 30'000 m <sup>2</sup> / Budget: 170 million USD<br>Sydney, Australia                                      |
| 2007         | Intern Architect of the project <i>"Croix-Rousse Hospital"</i><br>International competition, 1 <sup>st</sup> prize<br>GFA: 46'000 m <sup>2</sup> / Budget: 140 million USD<br>Lyon, France  |